Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal

From: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal

Sent: Sunday, September 1, 2019 5:39 PM

To: Christopher Vaccaro - NOAA Federal; Scott Smullen - NOAA Federal; David P Miller - NOAA Federal;
Dennis Feltgen - NOAA Federal; _NWS PA; Katherine Brogan - NOAA Federal

Subject: RE: White House Facebook shares NHC FB Live...

The WH and President’s personal accounts have been sharing our social media the last few days. They are sharing pretty much
everything we are pushing out. The President was very interested in Ken’s report today. And, by the way I had no idea they were
going to keep the media in the room during the briefing and questions for Ken. Seven minutes of national coverage of Ken’s
briefing couldn’t have gone better.

Kindest regards,

Julie Kay Roberts, CEM

Deputy Chief of Staff

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

“You can tell a lot about a fellow’s character by his way of eating jelly beans.” President Ronald Reagan

From: Christopher Vaccaro - NOAA Federal <christopher.vaccaro@noaa.gov>

Sent: Sunday, September 1, 2019 5:36 PM

To: Julie Roberts <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>; Scott Smullen <scott.smullen@noaa.gov>; David Miller <david.p.miller@noaa.gov>; Dennis
Feltgen <dennis.feltgen@noaa.gov>; NWS PA <nws.pa@noaa.gov>; Kate Brogan <katherine.brogan@noaa.gov>

Subject: White House Facebook shares NHC FB Live...

Moments ago...
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NHC Director Ken Graham with the 5pm Advisory on
Hurricane Dorian
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Sent from my iPhone
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